

Message

From: Birsic, Michael J. (MPC) [mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com]
Sent: 4/20/2017 7:57:20 PM
To: Washington, Valerie [Washington.Valerie@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request

No, thank you. What entrance should we use?

> On Apr 20, 2017, at 3:56 PM, Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov> wrote:

>

> Hi Michael,

>

> I have the meeting scheduled for Thursday, April 27 @ 9:30am. Thank you for working with me, I appreciate your patience.

> Valerie

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Birsic, Michael J. (MPC) [mailto:mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com]

> Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:12 PM

> To: Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>

> Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request

>

> Valerie,

>

> Can we meet with Mandy from 9:30-10:30am?

>

> Thanks for your help!

>

> Mike

>

>> On Apr 20, 2017, at 10:32 AM, Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov> wrote:

>>

>> Good Morning Michael,

>>

>> Third day in the office trying to play catch-up. She is available on Thursday from 9:30am to 12 noon. How much time do you need?

>>

>> Thanks

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Birsic, Michael J. (MPC) [mailto:mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com]

>> Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 10:05 AM

>> To: Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>

>> Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request

>>

>> Hey Valerie,

>>

>> I hope you are doing well. I just wanted to circle back with you on getting a meeting together with Mandy for next Tuesday or Thursday. Please let me know if she has time available. Thanks!

>>

>> Mike

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Birsic, Michael J. (MPC)

>> Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 5:59 PM

>> To: Gunasekara, Mandy

>> Cc: Washington, Valerie

>> Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request

>>

>> Thanks Mandy! Appreciate your help. Valerie, Tuesday and Thursday are best for Dave's schedule next week. Thanks!

>>

>> Mike

>>

>>> On Apr 18, 2017, at 11:24 AM, Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>> Mike - thank you for the note. I've cc'd Valerie Washington who can help arrange the logistics for a meeting the last week of April.

>>>

>>> Best,

>>> Mandy

>>>

>>>
>>> -----Original Message-----
>>> From: Birsic, Michael J. (MPC) [mailto:mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com]
>>> Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 5:00 PM
>>> To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
>>> Subject: Re: Meeting Request
>>>
>>> Hey Mandy,
>>>
>>> Hope you had a good weekend. Just wanted to follow up on our potential meeting next week.
>>>
>>> Thanks,
>>>
>>> Mike
>>>
>>>> On Apr 11, 2017, at 7:49 AM, Birsic, Michael J. (MPC) <mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com> wrote:
>>>>
>>>> Mandy,
>>>>
>>>> I hope you are doing well. I would like to request a meeting with you the week of April 24. Dave
>>>> Whitehart, our Vice President of Environment, Safety and Corporate Affairs will be in town for meetings
>>>> and we would like to specifically discuss with you the point of obligation with the RFS. As you are
>>>> aware, we are one of the refiners who opposes such a move and I think we have a lot of good data and the
>>>> right person in town to make a compelling case for leaving the point of obligation in place with the
>>>> refiners and importers.
>>>>
>>>> Additionally, I wanted to share some data with you that will help supplement our future
>>>> conversations. Attached you will find a presentation with a variety of different data points. The first
>>>> part of this presentation goes into who exactly the RVOs were broken down for 2017 and even gets into
>>>> specific details on actual demand for products like E0, E15, and E85. Along with the RVOs, there are
>>>> some slides that show how RINs work and how they flow through the system. We originally pulled these
>>>> earlier in the month, but if it helpful, I can have Dave pull any day of the year and he can show you the
>>>> math always works out the same. And finally, we just have some high level points on the point of
>>>> obligation, as well as our letter to the EPA.
>>>>
>>>> I hope this information is helpful and that we are able to find a time that last week of April to
>>>> get together. In the meantime, please let me know if you have any questions or would like any more
>>>> information prior to our meeting.
>>>>
>>>> Mike
>>>>
>>>> Michael Birsic
>>>> Marathon Petroleum Corporation
>>>> Manager, Federal Government Affairs
>>>> 1201 F Street, NW, Suite 625
>>>> Washington, DC 20004
>>>> Direct: 202-442-2459
>>>> Cell: 202-213-2548
>>>> Fax: 202-442-2492
>>>> mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com<mailto:mjbirsic@marathonpetroleum.com>
>>>>
>>>> <20160909 MPC Letter to EPA on Point of Obligation.pdf>
>>>> <20170411 EPA RIN Flow-Through Slides and RVO Data.pptx>
>>>
>>
>